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J.T.ROBISON, COMMIRSIDNER
. H. WALKER, CHIEF CLERK.

¥Mr. A N. lea

Surveyor of Pecos Co.,

Ft. Btockton, Texas,
Dear Uir;

Your letter of May 24th. 1913 addreassed to Hon.
J. T. Robison was handed me in person by By lrs, W, F.
Stewart on June 3Uth,, together with a tracing skeich or
plat showing preliminary work by you of surveys in ihe
Western portion of Pecos Co,, near the line of Hrewster
; Co., representing surveys in the west part of blk. A,

; G, C. & S. ¥. Ry Cd,, showing a conflict with surveys in .0
blk., 10, G. H, & 8. A. Ry Co, 1 haye some time and uade X
a very careful investigation of all the surveys in blks.
A, B. C. & D., also blk.Q situated in Pecos Co.. The calls
and cross calls in the field notes of the surveys for
each other, having given full instruction to Mr. K. 8. Dod,
State Lurveyor, as Lo how to re-survey acnd to distribute
the excess between old, original identified corners. Capt.
Dod has been st wopk and is instructed to complete the
survey accordingly, for your information see blue-print
plat and carbon letter herewith.

This office recognizes blk. A, G. C. & &. V. Ry.
Co. surveys to be superior to surveys in blk. 10, G, H.

& 8. A. Ry. Co., a8 blk. A, was surveyed and returned to
this office prior to the Validation Act of Feb.3, 1883,
Chapt.Vll. See act of 26th, legislature 1899, page 123,
Chapt.8l, "an.sct'to get apart and appropriate to the per-
maenent School Furid of the State of Texas all the lande
heretofore or hereafter recovered from rail road compa=
nies or other persona" & etc. :

Should it be found that a sold school section
in blk. 10 should confliet with an unsold school section
in blk, A, I wouldn't caneel such sale, however should
it eonflict with the individual survey of blk., A, the
former should be corrected Lo the extent of the conflict.
1f éntirely in confliet with individual survey in vlk. A
the sale should be cancelled,

As requested, I am returning your skeich. Have
no further suggestions to make, Capt. Dod, as Siate Lur=
veyor, has full instructions to re-survey said blocks,

Yours truly,

B von R/SCT. Commissioner,
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